From: BoardSec

Sent: November 15, 2010 12:41 PM

To: Zulma DeBonis

Subject: EB-2008-0150 FW: LEAP Emergency Financial Assistance Program

Giovanna J. Dragic
Senior Case Administrator
Board Secretary's Office
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., 27th floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7611
Fax: 416-440-7656
Toll Free: 1-888-632-6273

Email: giovanna.dragic@oeb.gov.on.ca

From: Paul Elliott [mailto:PELLIOTT@whitbyhydro.on.ca]
Sent: November 15, 2010 12:29 PM

To: BoardSec

Subject: FW: LEAP Emergency Financial Assistance Program

From: Paul Elliott

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 12:22 PM

To: 'kristen.walli@oeb.gov.on.ca’

Cc: Susan Reffle; 'alison.cazalet@oeb.gov.on.ca’'

Subject: FW: LEAP Emergency Financial Assistance Program

Hi Kristen,
Please see attached as our "official" filing concerning the LEAP Program.

Please let me know if you require further information. | will contact you once we have finalized the arrangement with the United Way.

Paul Elliott

Vice President Customer/Business Services

Whitby Hydro Energy Services Corp.

(905)668-5878 ext. 225

Confidentiality Warning: This e-mail contains information that is confidential and is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s). If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, copying or distribution of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. Please contact Whitby Hydro Energy Corporation immediately if you have received this transmission in error and delete this
message.

From: Alison Cazalet [mailto:Alison.Cazalet@oeb.gov.on.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 12:13 PM

To: Paul Elliott

Cc: Susan Reffle

Subject: RE: LEAP Emergency Financial Assistance Program

Paul,
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mailto:giovanna.dragic@oeb.gov.on.ca

Have you sent an “official” filing through the Board Secretary? If not, please do so. This email would be
sufficient.

Thanks,

Alison Cazalet
Policy Advisor
Regulatory Policy and Compliance

Ontario Energy Board

416-440-7684
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273 ext. 684

alison.cazalet®oeb.gov.on.ca

Reduce Your Carbon Footprint, Please Think Before You Print.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential,
privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any
distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui
sont proteges par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent etre divulgues aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent
exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indique(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, I'examen ou la reproduction du
contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce
message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer definitivement et en aviser I'expediteur immediatement par retour du courriel.

From: Paul Elliott [mailto:PELLIOTT@whitbyhydro.on.ca]
Sent: November 15, 2010 12:05 PM

To: Alison Cazalet

Cc: Susan Reffle

Subject: LEAP Emergency Financial Assistance Program

Hi Alison,

Whitby Hydro is currently in discussion with Cindy Murray of the United Way of Durham Region to adminster the LEAP program.
We have not yet formalized an agreeemnt. | will let you know as soon as an agreeement has been reached.

Thank you

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

file://IG|/...B%20-%20Consultation%20-%20L1C/17-%20Response%20-%20November%2012%202010/WhitbyHydro_Response_20101115.htm[16/11/2010 9:06:12 AM]


mailto:alison.cazalet@oeb.gov.on.ca

Reduce Your Carbon Footprint, Please Think Before You Print.
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